
From: Tiffany Ingram <Tiffany.Ingram@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Nelia Gonzalez <Nelia.Gonzalez@cityofchicago.org>; Magdalena Fudalewicz 
<Magdalena.Fudalewicz@cityofchicago.org>; Gilbert Villegas <Gilbert.Villegas@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Reporting of Gift ‐ 2‐156‐142 re Alderman Gilbert Villegas ‐ 36th Ward 
 

Good Afternoon Steve and Reshma,  
 
The purpose of this email is to provide notice that Alderman Gilbert Villegas accepted, 
on behalf of the City of Chicago, a gift of alcohol-base sanitizer.  Koval Distillery 
donated 20 gallons of hand sanitizer to every Ward within the City of Chicago including 
the 36th Ward.   Section 2-156-142(b)(8) requires that, "any gift that is given to, or is 
accepted on behalf of the city, provided that any person receiving the gift on the city's 
behalf shall immediately report to the board and to the comptroller, who shall add such 
gift to an inventory of the city's property.  The donation will be provided to the 
constituents of the 36th Ward.   Attached please find the letter from Koval regarding the 
donation.    
 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.  
 

Have a great weekend,  
Tiffany  
 

 
Tiffany Chappell Ingram, JD  
Legislative Counsel 
Alderman Villegas, Chairman  
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